Bepartment of Education
REGION X, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

Office of the Schools Bivision Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. & s 2022

MEMORANDUM TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Secondary School Heads
This Division

o

FROM : FELIX ROMY A TRIAMBULO, L'
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: NATIONWIDE CAREER ACCELERATOR PROGRAM FOR SENIOR
HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS

DATE: June 17, 2022

This has reference to OUA MEMO 000-622-0039 DATED June 7, 2022, the Office of the
Undersecretary for Administration (OUA ), in partnership with Microsoft Philippines, will be
conducting a Nationwide Career Accelerator Program for Senior High School Students.

All Senior High School students from this division are advised to participate in this event on
June 17, 2022 ( Friday) at 9:00agm to 12:00nn via MS Teams using the link
aka.ms/ CAPDepedRS. Kindly register at aka. ms;/'CAPRegister tu joir. Specific instructions are

enclosed.

For information, dissemination, and compliance.
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